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RFP 09/2015: CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Question Answer 

1. BRIEFING SESSION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1.1. On the 6.1 SBD document, what are the points that we can claim? Is it 10 or 20? 
Depending on the costs provided in the received proposals, this Bid will be 

evaluated either on a 90/10 basis, or an 80/20 basis, as indicated in the RFP 

Section 12.3.1. 

1.2. For the registration documents of mobile clinic/s, should we provide a certificate 

that indicates that we own the mobile clinic or a registration document that shows 

that it is licensed to be on the road? 

Service Provider should provide full details of the mobile clinic/s to be 

utilised in the selected province(s 

This should include but not be limited to the following: 

 Proof of ownership with copies of registration documents for each 
vehicle; and 

 Copies of lease agreements where applicable or any other contract 
entered into in respect of the mobile clinics.  

1.3. Last year, a similar tender was issued to for eight regions but North West and 

Limpopo were not awarded. Hence this tender is for these two regions. Can you 

elaborate why the two regions were previously not awarded? 

Non responsive bids.  

2. CLARICATIONS QUESTIONS RECEIVED AFTER THE BRIEFING SESSION 

2.1 Will SARS include the determination of antibodies in all immunised employees after 

the regimen to confirm complete immunity? Bearing in mind research indicates that 

5% of all individuals immunised with Hepatitis A&B vaccine will not develop 

immunity. 

SARS have vaccination records which will be made available to the 
respective service providers once the tender has been awarded 
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2.2   Should a medical certificate and registers issued with Service Provider’s logo and 

SARS logo together or Service Provider’s logo only? 

 

 
 
Service Provider’s logo only. For traceability and record keeping purpose.   
 
 

2.3 Annexure B: Rate Card includes only two price allocations for Immunization of   

Hepatitis A&B (namely vaccine and 1st booster), whereas in Annexure C: Head 

Count under Immunisations includes three hepatitis A&B vaccines (namely vaccine, 

1st booster and 2nd booster). Will the 2nd booster price column also be included in 

the Annexure B: Rate Card? 

SARS has updated their pricing template accordingly. Bidders are requested 
to disregard the initial template.  
 
Please see updated Annexure B (Rev 01). 

 


